gERVIc,

75

COMMUN,
101418102

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s
card in person or using the ‘raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the
following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that
all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent Items

Approval of Minutes: March 3, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

Bills Paid Report

Directors Compensation and Expenses

January Financials

Resolution 2022-1D: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the Proclamation of a
State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing
Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period March 17,
2022, to April 17, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

® a0 o

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

Special Presentation
5. Chief Dan Munsey and Assistant Chief Dave Corbin will Discuss Fire Station Staffing, Budget and FP-5 Repeal
Process

Regular Business:
6. Discussion Only Regarding Annual Review of Water Capital Improvement Plan

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request from Burrtec for Inflation-Based Increase for Solid Waste
Services and Other Related Fee Increases Under the Franchise Agreement

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Selection of Board Member for ASBCSD


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Concert in the Park Dates

10. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award of Contract for Well 13 Equipping

Other Business
11. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

12. Closed Session
Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4):
One Potential Cases

13. Report of Closed Session Items
14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be
directed to the District's General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



COMMU

NI)J'U,

m

)3

S

>
DIH.I.S\O

.

EEmm Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of March 3, 2022
Bills Paid Report
Directors Expenses
January Financials
Resolution 2022-01D: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District
Ratifying the Proclamation of the State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring
the Existence of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference
Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period of March
17, 2022, to April 17, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

&Aoo



A

T =}
w

= =

3??#&‘2

S S

[EETM Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 17, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meetings




s 73
g
i
IS
2

>

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 3, 2022, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

9
_{

COMMU,
_tj
12141818

]

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting was open to the public in person or via virtual interface via zoom.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director Ron
Clark, Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette,
Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were four members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

2. Public Participation
Hayden Bartz, Field Representative for Congressman Jay Obernolte’s office spoke about HR-
6434.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: February 17, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. Directors Compensation and Expenses

d. Resolution 2022-1C: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying
the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence
of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the
Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period March 3, 2022, to April 2,
2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

e. COVID-19 Update

Action: Director Clark made the motion to approve the consent items as presented. Vice

President Spiller seconded the motion.



Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4. Reports

a. Director’s Reports
President Smith reported that he attended the ASBCSD meeting this past Monday. The
election for the ASBCSD'’s Board of Directors was also held, there was a tie between two
of the candidates. President Smith requested to agendize the ASBCSD vote at the next
Board meeting to determine who the Helendale CSD Board would like to vote for.
Vice President Spiller talked about trash in the desert and how we could get volunteers to
participate in a desert cleanup.

b. General Managers Report
General Manager Cox reported that San Bernardino County has ended the COVID
emergency. Mask mandates are being discontinued for non-vaccinated individuals on 3/1
and school students on 3/11. Masks will still be required on public transit. The COVID
report will no longer appear on the agenda.
Water Operations Manager Carlson gave the water report. Staff installed conduit from the
power source to the new building. Staff is cleaning the operations yard. Staff repaired four
leaks on the 4” lines at the park, replaced the backflow at the wastewater lift station, are
painting pipes at well sites, completed all February monthly inspections, re-tapped stripped
chlorine injector hole at well 1A, and are continuing the meter replacement program.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Annual Review of Park Development Impact Fee
Discussion: The Board adopted a Park Development Impact Fee (DIF) (Resolution 2018-02)
on January 18, 2018. Each year this must be reviewed at a public meeting. The DIF was
intended to collect a small portion of the cost to develop the park. This fee is only paid by new
construction. The fee has not been changed since it was adopted. Legal Counsel Kennedy
informed the Board of the process to change the fee. General Manager Cox showed a chart of
fees collected since 2018. In 2018 - $8,600 was collected; in 2019 - $6,880 was collected; in
2020 - $5,160 was collected; in 2021 - $22,360 was collected; and in 2022 $1,720 has been
collected to date.
Action: There was no action on this item.

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of Park Capital Improvement Plan
Discussion: The CIP is reviewed as part of the budget process. The CIP is a rolling 5-year
plan. It is an important planning tool for both financial planning, manpower, allocation, and
proposed project planning. The CIP represents Staff's best estimate of needs. Projects on the
CIP are primarily funded from reserves. The Park CIP has been reviewed by the Park and Rec
committee twice. Proposed expenditures for Fiscal Year 2023 are $466,000. All projects may
not be completed in a year. Some projects are grant funded. General Manager Cox reviewed
the items on the CIP with the Board.

Discussion: Director Schneider commented that the roof replacement, the parking lot and the
HVAC at the community center are critical projects. He asked that Staff start looking at costs.
President Smith suggested looking at foam coating the roof.

Action: There was no action on this item.

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Consumer Price Index Inflationary Factors Related
to Budget Development
Discussion: In 2013, Staff was directed to include the discussion of a cost-of-living adjustment
(COLA) in the budget process. The Board uses the CPI to determine the annual COLA. The
COLA is not meant to be windfall, it is intended to keep the dollar constant and retain
employees. The COLA would be effective July 1, 2022 (FY 23). The selected number will be



incorporated into the new budget. Last January the CPI was 2.2and the COLA was set at 2.2%.
Since then, significant increases in the CPI have been realized. CPIl was 3.6 in March; 5.9 in
April; 6.5 in July; 6.8 in September and 7.9 in November. The January 2022 Riverside, San
Bernardino, Ontario CPI is 8.6%, without food and energy factored in it was 6.3%. The average
CPI increases since last January is 6.6%. The current payroll for full-time employees is
$974,750. General Manager Cox presented a chart showing the impact of the various COLA
options and the effect it would have on the payroll budget.

Discussion: The Board discussed the various options and decided on 7%. The Board
requested to review the CPI again in December.

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to approve a COLA of 7% based upon January
Riverside/San Bernardino Consumer Price Index fo be incorporated into the FY23 budget.
Director Clark seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

President Smith called for a brief recess at 7:40 pm.
Closed session was called to order at 7:50 pm

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
ASBCSD vote
Discussion regarding desert cleanups

Closed Session
9. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(4)
One Potential Case

10. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

President Smith adjourned the closed session at 8:09 pm.

11. Report of Closed Session ltems
Legal Counsel Kennedy announced there were no reportable actions resulting from closed
session items.

12. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:10 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A
digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the Helendale
CSD office.



QS

5
o‘"}#‘*’
o 9

[EE™E Helendale Community Services District

11810

Date: March 17, 2022

Tk Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Sharon Kreinop

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b
Bills Paid Report




boe
Helendale Community Services District
Date: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 43 checks and 9 EFT’s totaling $163.067.44

Total Cash Available: 3/14/22 2/28/22
Cash $5,669,187.02 $5,091,118.89
Checks/EFT’s Issues S 163,067.44 S 75,434.43

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.02% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for February 2021. Interest earned February
January 2022 on CBB Sweep Account is $133.78



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

J A “~  Helendale CSD

A

m‘ﬁ% j}m.iwﬁ :} ?k

Description

Airgas,Inc

Alma Laura Esquivel

County of San Bernardino

G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc.
Hartford Life

Print Mart

Sunsetter's Car Club

Troy Ebert

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Uline

USA of So. California

Sonic Systems, Inc

California State Disbursement Unit
State of California - Franchise Tax Board
ACI Payments, Inc

Amazon Capitol Services

AVCOM Services Inc.

Beck Oil Inc

Boy Scout Troop 574

Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
Business Card

Mojave Water Agency

Online Information Services, Inc
Rebecca Gonzalez

Ultimate Internet Access, Inc
BRECKENRIDGE PROPERTY FUND 2016 LLC
MATTHEW ROOT

Alma Laura Esquivel

American Water Works Assoc.
Burrtec Waste Group, Inc
Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
Burrtec Waste Industries inc
Choice Builder

County of San Bernardino, Environmental Health Services
Frontier Communications
Frontier Communications

Hi Desert Trophy & Awards, LLC
Infosend, Inc

O'Reilly Auto Parts

CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 1/30/22
CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 1/30/22

Issued

Date Number
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking
03/02/2022 25016
03/02/2022 25017
03/02/2022 25018
03/02/2022 25015
03/02/2022 25020
03/02/2022 25021
03/02/2022 25022
03/02/2022 25023
03/02/2022 25024
03/02/2022 25025
03/02/2022 25026
03/02/2022 25027
03/04/2022 25028
03/04/2022 25029
03/03/2022 25030
03/03/2022 25031
03/03/2022 25032
03/03/2022 25033
03/03/2022 25034
03/03/2022 25035
03/03/2022 25036
03/03/2022 25037
03/03/2022 25038
03/03/2022 25039
03/03/2022 25040
03/03/2022 25041
03/10/2022 25042
03/10/2022 25043
03/10/2022 25044
03/10/2022 25045
03/10/2022 25046
03/10/2022 25047
03/10/2022 25048
03/10/2022 25049
03/10/2022 25050
03/10/2022 25051
03/10/2022 25052
03/10/2022 25053
03/10/2022 25054
03/10/2022 25055
03/10/2022 25056
03/10/2022 25057
03/10/2022 25058
03/01/2022 EFTO004046
03/01/2022 EFT0004047
03/04/2022 EFT0004051

CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 2/27/22

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 03/01/2022 - 03/14/2022

Cleared Date Range: -

Amount Type Module
-39.86 Check Accounts Payable
-495.00 Check Accounts Payable
-180.00 Check Accounts Payable
-508.77 Check Accounts Payable
-274.77 Check Accounts Payable
-86.20 Check Accounts Payable
-100.00 Check Accounts Payable
-550.00 Check Accounts Payable
-112.00 Check Accounts Payable
-364.58 Check Accounts Payable
-118.90 Check Accounts Payable
-1,489.70 Check Accounts Payable
-230.76 Check Accounts Payable
-50.00 Check Accounts Payable
-57.50 Check Accounts Payable
-28.00 Check Accounts Payable
-81.00 Check Accounts Payable
-2,525.58 Check Accounts Payable
-755.00 Check Accounts Payable
-474.24 Check Accounts Payable
-126.50 Check Accounts Payable
-8,124.29 Check Accounts Payable
-394.37 Check Accounts Payable
-31.35 Check Accounts Payable
-330.00 Check Accounts Payable
-782.66 Check Accounts Payable
-84.64 Check Utility Billing
-364.76 Check Utility Billing
-157.50 Check Accounts Payable
-302.00 Check Accounts Payable
-96,458.64 Check Accounts Payable
-517.35 Check Accounts Payable
-939.71 Check Accounts Payable
-412.92 Check Accounts Payable
-907.85 Check Accounts Payable
-506.73 Check Accounts Payable
-1,230.01 Check Accounts Payable
-533.00 Check Accounts Payable
-49.56 Check Accounts Payable
-131.78 Check Accounts Payable
-609.54 Check Accounts Payable
-1,884.73 Check Accounts Payable
-2,086.41 Check Accounts Payable
-7,323.46 EFT General Ledger
-1,663.19 EFT General Ledger
-3,292.30 EFT General Ledger

3/14/2022 12:56:01 PM

Page 1 of 3



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

03/07/2022
03/01/2022
03/01/2022
03/01/2022
03/08/2022
03/08/2022

Number

EFT0004052
EFT0004054
EFT0004055
EFT0004057
EFT0004058
EFTO004061

Description
To record CalPERS Health Premium
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099
To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4366 -
To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4367 -
To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 2/27/22
To record Sales Tax Pmt #2 - 1st Quarter

Amount
-19,730.41
-391.35
-629.00
-1,983.77
-768.74
-1,797.06

Type
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (52)

Report Total: (52)

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

-163,067.44
-163,067.44

3/14/2022 12:56:01 PM

Page 2 of 3



Bank Transaction Report

Issued Date Range: -

Summary
Bank Account Count Amount
251229590 CBB Checking 52 -163,067.44
Report Total: 52 -163,067.44
Cash Account Count Amount
9999-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking 52 -163,067.44
Report Total: 53 -163,067.44
Transaction Type Count Amount
Check 43 -125,488.16
EFT 09 -37,59.28
Report Total: 52 -163,067.44

Page 3 of 3

3/14/2022 12:56:01 PM



Cash Flow Report

Py

581007 |
z1ove
90£‘0F¥

FEB-22

T A4
LGE‘SLY

0¥8°608 H...
88y ‘S =)

, N

809°€8¢ z

T4 g Ar 414 z

001 ‘PES
LEBEVY

€LV ‘8TS
6¥S 69¥

SEP-

689676 m
060°66% <
(L19°9L1) | «
¥8F°G59 w_.
£/8°8.Y w2
b4 £88°961 =
m £0L°15E z
= 986°‘8¥S ™
g o I
v LST°T68 %
= 68¥°L1LT m
b (s €
o SPLE0LYL
[ |
o (ors°26) | -
v o) 795°%05 0
n yov [
&8 LT LY
(7] | -
o) LL6°L9L =
w 719°L62 I~
(= £86°65F 2
NV.. TrE06T | e
..m 97676} @
& [T
m 697°c8¥

(€50°L1)

— (69Z°06)

6‘8S)

(z5€‘v9¢)

» Net

(965 0¢

] Disbugements

= Deposit




Total Cash Balances
7,000,000 [P S

6,070,227

6,000,000 I D AR
5,374,619
4,976,829 4,955,326
5,000,000 4,600,446 4,781,792
4,274,561
3,813,296
#1080,000 3,645,892
3,414,988
2,975,079
3,000,000
2,707,879 2,559,405 2,688,571
2,386,909
2,028,880
2,000,000
1,000,000 I
2

007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022



Cash Balances by Fund

SW ®m Adm

= Sewer m Park

® Water




Left $2.5M in CBB
or capital and
rating expenses

FUNDS BY DEPOSITORY

DCB $67,030.58

CBB $2,586,784.78 LAIF $3,015,371.66




S 6‘@

§‘.
=
8 Al 5

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

1¥1S10

Date: March 17, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses paid
for the current pay period and/or since the last Board meeting.



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER

NAME: /?(‘\/’L) O/C};A\/ Date:

Date Expense Description/Expla)\ation Mileage Meals Lodging Other Exp. Category

,2// 7; Event zﬂ/}n.’( Gy, -ﬁ /{#\ grea) /\ (‘c‘:ﬁ(

Public Benefit /? L Cn A.d(‘} Ak _,.(‘)

2z /’( Event £, /‘ﬂ,(o[hr‘(d"mm
/ Public Benefit e
2//"-: Event /]/eq{ b\a"% Kh m_/_/ @
Public Benefit (/ e b6l AL
£/ fo Event i 7‘ g

—

Public Benefit

Event

Public Benefit

Event

Public Benefit

Event

Public Benefit

Event

Public Benefit

Event

Public Benefit

Event

Public Benefit
Notes/Comments: Totals: Mileage
Meals

Lodging

Ok to process for payroll Grand Inptal @j ). D D
Board Member Slgnatur
Signature Date : L ,// 7 ..L

Expense Categories: Expense Categories:
A: Public Meeeting governed by Brown Act G: Meeting w/GM re: District Operations
B: Public Event* H: Meeting w/auditos, attorney or consultant retaied by District
C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event* I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal body w/jurisdiction affecting HCSD
D: Represntation on 501C3 Board * J: Meeting w/organization with intersts in matter invloving functions or operations of the District
E: Confrence/Seminar/Training program related to Distrit* K: Meeting pre-approved by the Board of Directors i
F: Ad Hoc Committee of the Board =

*Written or verbal report required to be presented at the next Board meeting Mileage calculated at $0.56/mile effective 1/1/21



MELENUALE CUIVIVIUNT T DERVILED LIS TRIGI
BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER

NAME: \%K,Oﬁq /L/Z—Z’déd Date: 72_ 2 A REC’D MAR 0 1 2022

Date Expense Description/Explanation Mileage Meals Lodging Other Exp. Category
/ _ levent ~ mf&f&/xg J /é —
] ! % - 3
= |Public Benefit (A Lhed A & (A wldertea =3
rg'/ . IEvent /vg [ f’j/] o 7 f,{:/ﬂyﬁ A—
/1T Tpublic Benefit . il 7. oo
S/ o |event G ca fo s Rto C_
N i : .2
Public Benefit Oy RAuand F dede guol 1o
bt g |Event ZQ'(_,Q_,G_,_'M ..._,-L,E'h._- H.:)# Qleqkr A é “““““
/R | public Benefi e ‘a.mqus y/ AN Jm aclll i .C)‘ﬁ Ao /(L- /i .-L’fxv% 4?1, K
r4) . /: T
[Event o
IPuhlic Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Event
[public Benefit y
Notes/Comments: Totals: Mileage
Meals
Lodging
Ok to process for payroll Grand Total ﬁ g{) —
Z
Board Member Si% ‘/
H = ) # “!
Signature Date (i olch St e,
Expense Categories: “ Expense Categories:”
A: Public Meeeting governed by Brown Act G: Meeting w/GM re: District Operations
B: Public Event® H: Meeting w/auditos, attorney or consultant retaied by District
C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event* I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal body w/jurisdiction affecting HCSD
D: Represntation on 501C3 Board * J: Meeting w/organization with intersts in matter invioving functions or operations of the District
E: Confrence/Seminar/Training program related to Distrit* K: Meeting pre-approved by the Board of Directors
F: Ad Hoc Committee of the Board
*Written or verbal report required to be presented at the next Board meeting Mileage calculated at $0.56/mile effective 1/1/21

Ve



HELENWVALE CUOVIIVIUNT | T SERVILED LIDITRIGI
BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER

I';AME: }%Mﬁ’x/&( /j/é’?/@d

Date: 5 "C-a“a""
Date Expense Description/Explanation Mileage Meals Lodging Other Exp. Category
2/ |event b v W) =
' Public Benefit i/;bi/f; {no.—c tdAwpdd H oo saledn %-E}hk !Q(Aw&:{_, G-
2 /)4, |event Lo w /é’f‘fk & ’ &
) Public Benefit S 2on ol 4 Lt s /ﬁf/ﬁf{ ‘Mnj‘?dl
5;/ X |event lo—lc:mué’a_«s N 44./3&»1,1.% A
Public Benefit
2/ 7 |event e ] Churu L
[ lpuviceenetit] Qe dtopapd o g uD AL Jad
i, / 57 Event /J Aﬂ/]L b M——- 4
Public Benefit pone eenge d dovoe oo A Porp /A e hetf
>/ 9 |event \ﬂ{ L (ot bl Joade 05 w '
Public Benefit slacaii, e (LoD A Aep Aiene (o
Event ' ¢
Public Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Event
Public Benefit
Notes/Comments: Totals: Mileage
Meals —W
Lodging -
Ok to process for payroll Grand Total m
Board Member ipa;ﬁie:
Signature Date NPt e )\g/wﬂ/i./

Expense Categories:
A: Public Meeeting governed by Brown Act
B: Public Event*
C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event*
D: Represntation on 501C3 Board *
E: Confrence/Seminar/Training program related to Distrit*
F: Ad Hoc Committee of the Board
*Written or verbal report required to be presented at the next Board meeting

" Expense Catégories:
G: Meeting w/GM re: District Operations
H: Meeting w/auditos, attomey or consultant retaied by District
I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal body w/jurisdiction affecting HCSD
J: Meeting w/organization with intersts in matter invioving functions or operations of the District
K: Meeting pre-approved by the Board of Directors

Mileage calculated at $0.56/mile effective 1/1/21



08 Domin?os
(760) 256-1361

Ticket No: 52
Ticket UID: 202203096F17-254
Small Room->(1) 10

Employee: Katelyn
To Go

Date: 3/9/2022
Time: 12:25:38 PM

L-18 Turkey Club Wrap $8.95
-- Salad $0.00
L-25 Crispy Chicken Wrap $8.95
-~ Soup $0.00
Green Tea $2.95

Subtotal: $20.85

Tax: $1.82
Total: $22 .67
=, 00

e -

Suggested Tip w1
10% (Tip: $2.27, Total: $24.94) 25 ‘&
15% (Tip: $3.40. Total: $26.07)
20% (Tip: $4.53. Total: $27.20)

Il

ank you come again!
Please ]eave us a review on Yelp,Google or
Facebook



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER
CRAIG SCHNEIDER 2/28/2022

Date Expense Description/Explanation Meeting Miles Meals Lodging Other Exp Category

Event Meeting with GM 137.50 G: Meeling w/GM re District Operations

2/15/2022 Description
of Public Discuss Agenda for 2/17/2022 HCSD
Benefit

Event Regular BOD Meeting ‘ 137.50 | 1 I ‘ A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act

2/17/2022 Description
of Public Helendale CSD Business
Benefit

Event Park and Recreation Meeting I 137.50 l I | \ A: Public Meeling governed by Brown Act

2/18/2022 Description
of Public Park Maintenance, CIP and Programs
Benefit

T [ T ]

Description
of Public
Benefit

Event —[ | | | |

Description
of Public
Benefit

Event { | ] | ]_

Description
of Public
Benefit

Event l l | 1 l

Description
of Public
Benefit

[ T T T ]

Description
of Public
Benefit

[ T T T ]

Description
of Public
Benefit

Event | I I l |

Description
of Public

Benefit ’Q

Submitted by:

40!3! Meetings| Total Miles Total Meals | Total Lodging | Total Other Total
¢ ]t 412.50 $ - $ - 5 -

gL VED
Y, O =l
Craig J. Schneider 2/28/2022 Fm\/
Signature Date ’

VAR 03 202

BY:—



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER
CRAIG SCHNEIDER 3/14/2022

Date Expense Description/Explanation Meeting Miles Meals Lodging Other Exp Category

Event Meeting with GM 137.50 G: Meeling w/GM re District Operations

3/1/2022 Description
of Public Discuss Agenda for 3/3/2022 HCSD BOD Meeting
Benefit

Event Farmers Market | 137.50 | ‘ ‘ | C: Representation al Public Meeting/Event*

3/2/2022 Description
of Public Meet with Residents and Vendors
Benefit

Event Regular BOD Meeting | 137.50 I ! l | A Public Mesling governed by Brown Act

3/3/2022 Description
of Public HCSD Business
Benefit

Event Park Recreation Meeting | | | l I A: Public Meeting govemed by Brown Act

3/8/2022 Description
of Public Discuss Recreation Programs and Park Maintenance
Benefit

p at Public Meeting/Event®

P

Event Farmers Market I | [ ] i Lo

3/9/2022 Description
of Public Meet with Residents and Vendors
Benefit

Event l | | [ |

Description
of Public
Benefit

Bk | | | | |

Description
of Public
Benefit

Event | | i | |

Description
of Public
Benefit

Event | } | | [

Description
of Public
Benefit

N S N S

Description
of Public
Benefit

- Total Meetings| Total Miles Total Meals | Total Lodging| Total Other Total

Submitted by: 687.50 3 - $ - $ -

i

Craig J. Schneider, 3/14/2022
Signature Date




HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER

Name: Tim Smith February 27, 2022
Date Expense Description/Explanation Miles Meals Lodging Other Exp Category
Event Mtg with Kim G: Meeting w/GM re District Operations ;I

Public Benefit

02/15/2022

Event Regular board mtg | i | | l A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act E]
Public Benefit

02/17/2022

Event Park and rec | l I | j A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act ﬂi
Public Benefit

02/18/2022

Event open house ads hoc mtg | I | I _I F: Ad Hoc committee of the Board :]
Public Benefit

02/25/2022

Event I | | | 1 C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event* LI
Public Benefit

Event I | I I i B: Public Event* E’
Public Benefit

Event | I | I _I A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act _'J
Public Benefit

[T T T 71 B

Public Benefit

Event | | | | | .'J

Public Benefit

[T T T 1 g

Public Benefit

Totals - | = | -] ]

Notes/Comments:

Totals: Mileage -
Meals -

Lodging -

Other -

Grand Total g )

Appropriate Approval

Submitted By:

Signature Date Tim Smith

Expense Categories
A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act G: Meeting w/GM re District Operations
B: Public Event* H: Meeting w/auditors, attorney or consultant retained by District
C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event*® I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal body w/jurisdiction affecting HCSD

D: Representation on a 501C3 Board* J: Meeting w/organization with interests in matters involving functions or operations of the District
E: Conference/seminar/Training Program related to District* K: Meeting pre-approved by the Board of Directors

F: Ad Hoc committee of the Board
* Written or verbal report required to be presented at the next Board meeting



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER

Name: Tim Smith March 13 20
Date Expense Description/Explanation Miles Meals Lodging Other Exp Category
Event ASBCSD meeting I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal body w.;!
02/28/2022
Public Benefit
Event Meeting with GM | [ l I _I G: Meeting w/GM re District Operations _-J
03/02/2022
Public Benefit
Event Regular board mtg | | I | | A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act j
03/03/2022
Public Benefit
Event Park and rec | I | [ I A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act j
03/08/2022
Public Benefit
Event | J | | | C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event* j
Public Benefit
Event | I | l | B: Public Event® _._|
Public Benefit
Event M | l J | | A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act j
Public Benefit
Event I l | ’ I j
Public Benefit
[ T T 1 ]
Public Benefit
Event l ] | | | _'J
Public Benefit
Totals = | = I - [ - |
Notes/Comments:
Totals: Mileage -
Meals -
Lodging -
Other -
Grand Total -
Appropriate Approval
Submitted By:
Signaiure Date Tim Smith

A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act

B: Public Event*

C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event*

D: Representation on a 501C3 Board*

E: Conference/seminar/Training Program related to District*
F: Ad Hoc committee of the Board

Expense Categories

G: Meeting w/GM re District Operations
H: Meeting w/auditors, attorney or consultant retained by District

I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal body w/jurisdiction affecting HCSD

J: Meeting w/organization with interests in matters involving functions or operations of the District
K: Meeting pre-approved by the Board of Directors

* Written or verbal report required to be presented at the next Board meeting




HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER EXPENSE VOUCHER

Name: /M)f ﬁ/ldﬂ-

Expense DescriptioniExplanation Miles Meals

_Lodging Other Exp Category

Lo ]

Public Benefit

c;znm Even: 72 cﬁé
- 2

Lel

% Event
22 \Public Bene:
‘Z/_g Event

Public Benefit

Led

% Evar: }:—22 e

/] 5 Evant

Pubiis Bangilc

Z//¢ Event

‘ % g Swane

Lol e

JLe

Public Benafic

2/, Sren’
%/ Public Benefit
‘Z/ ; Event

23 Public Benafit

Lo

L]

=3
l'%
_ A
Public Sanefit ﬁ '7?[ éé: v i iﬂﬂﬂﬂf . Af’g
.
A
(=3

% 7/ Swen?

Public Bene?l:

iNotesIComments:

Totals: Mileage =
Meals -
Lodging -
Other -

Grand Total W 2 Zg-

Appropriate Approval

A\l X

Submitted By: \

{lgn_nmre

Date

A: Public Meeting governed by Brown Act

B: Public Event*

C: Representation at Public Meeting/Event*

D: Representation on a 501C3 Board*

E: Conference/seminar/Tralning Program related to District®
F: Ad Hoc committee of the Board

Expense Categories
G: Meeting w/GM re District Operations
H: Meeting w/auditors, attorney or consultant retained by District
I: Meeting of Local, State or Federal bady w/jurisdiction affecting HCSD
1: Meeting w/organization with interests in matters involving functions or operations of the District
K: Meeting pre-approved by the Board of Directors

* Written or verbal report required to be presented at the next Board meeting



ya

SERVIa

Yy X

¥ is

RS Helendale Community Services District

OMMUN,
19141510°

Date: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3d
January Financials

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for January.



£ )

S A < Helendale CSD

§ ? 8 5 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water

O O As of January 31, 2022

- - (Unaudited)

HELENDALE

Jan.2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Meter Charges $§ 133814 § 937,341 § 1,593,041 59% $§ 936,192
3 Water Sales 46,679 611,540 952,614 64% 618,516
4 Standby Charges 792 33,679 23,300 145% 10,814
5 Other Operating Revenue 17,082 79,678 104,300 76% 64,135
6 Total Operating Revenues 198,368 1,662,239 2,673,255 62% 1,629,658
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue - - 305,000 0% 15,990
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 5,361 - 0% 1,531
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues - 5,361 305,000 2% 17,521
11 Total Revenues 198,368 1,667,600 2,978,255 56% 1,647,179
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 38,898 227,157 326,871 70% 186,322
15 Benefits 13,295 80,449 123,472 65% 67,203
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 52,193 308,206 450,343 68% 253,525
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 608 44,662 62,492 1% 39,476
19 Power 10,774 112,687 207,247 54% 76,704
20 Operations & Maintenance 5,228 95,962 136,950 70% 44,548
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 7,490 10,860 69% 7,490
22 Permits & Fees 17,527 23,062 30,700 75% 20,668
23 Total T&D 34,937 283,863 448,249 63% 188,886
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 373 2,304 6,500 35% 3,133
26 Office & Other Expenses 644 1,104 5,783 19% 8,119
27 Admin Allocation 48,066 336,465 576,797 58% 325,621
28 Total G&A 49,084 339,873 589,080 58% 336,873
29 Debt Service 334,447 507,602 531,309 96% 343,814
30 Total Expenses 470,661 1,439,544 2,018,982 N% 1,123,098
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital (272,293) 228,056 959,274 24% 524,081
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - 31,954 - 0% -
33 Capital Expenses (87,813)  (1,296,369) (783,000) 166%  (1,579,536)
34 Net income (Loss) After Capital $ (360,107) $ (1,036359) $ 176,274 $ (1,055,455)




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended January 31, 2022 - 58% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is currently at 64% of budget due to higher consumption in
the first half of the fiscal year.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is over budget due to more penalties on delinquent taxes than anticipated.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is currently at 76% of budget due to timing of water supply fees received
and more meter installation and connection fees than anticipated.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $305,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation and the DWR. YTD has no activity.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. YTD activity includes $2.5K from sale of equipment and $2.8K from the Enel X Demand
Response Program.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is currently at 70% of budget
due to more mechanic labor than anticipated and timing of payroll.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is currently at 65% of budget due to the timing of the annual workers

compensation payment.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is currently at
71% of budget due to the $28.5k annual software support fee paid in July.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is currently at 54% of budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD is currently at 70% of budget due to a $22K purchase of single and dual Meter Transceiver ports in November.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management tank sites. YTD is
currently at 69% of budget due to timing of payments.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is currently at 75% of budget.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is currently at 35% of budget due lower than anticipated
gas bills.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is currently at
19% of budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD is at 96% due to timing
of note payable payment relating to water rights. The next loan payment in April will bring budget to 100%.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
o $484.2K - New Well
e 5358.5K - Corporate Yard Enclosure
$194K - New Well Pipeline
$61.2K - Well House for Well 13
$54.4K - AMI Meters
$39.9K - Concrete, fencing, camera, internet for Well 13
$31.9K - Service Truck
$25.3K - Water Maintenance Building Paving Project
$24.4K - Water Rights
$16.9K - Temporary Flush line for New Well
e $5.2K - Electrical Well 13



P COMMUA,

L
U

3
10141810 °”

N
m
~
=
S
td

e

4

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges

3 Standby Charges

4 Other Fees & Charges

5 Other Income/(Expense)

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries
10 Benefits
11 Total Salaries & Benefits
12 Sewer Operations

13 Contractual Services

14 Power

15 Operations & Maintenance
16 Permits & Fees
17 Total Sewer Operations
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities
20 Office & Other Expenses
21 Admin Allocation
22 Total G&A
23 Debt Service
24 Total Expenses

25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
26 Capital Expenses
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
As of January 31, 2022
(Unaudited)
Jan. 2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 107272 § 749688 $ 1,280,348 59% $ 747,865
806 20,333 18,000 113% 8,77
1,373 21,015 29,320 12% 20,556
- - 1,000 0% -
109,452 791,036 1,328,668 60% 17719
29,798 168,451 267,911 63% 155,408
12,268 66,196 94,821 70% 56,701
42,065 234,647 362,732 65% 212,109
28,356 53,578 76,500 10% 19,479
1,087 55,916 89,613 62% 40,439
3,743 50,301 58,930 85% 29,671
- 31,268 35,000 89% 27,186
39,186 191,063 260,043 13% 116,775
23 4,149 5916 70% 2,413
20 4,882 14,760 33% 6,346
47,105 329,736 565,261 58% 319,108
47,356 338,767 585,937 58% 327,868
- 51,061 12,377 % 25,420
128,607 815,538 1,281,089 64% 682,172
(19,155) (24,502) 41,519 95,020
(49,329) (549,850) (940,000) 58% (94,866)
$§ (68484) § (574,352) $ (892421) 64% $ 154




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is currently at 59% of budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is over budget because the District received higher than anticipated prior year delinquent standby charges.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is
currently at 72% of budget because of conservative budgeting on these accounts due to the unexpected nature of these
fees and delinquent charges.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is currently at 63% of budget due to timing of payroll, Covid
Hazard pay done in December, and vacation buyout in September.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is currently at 70% of budget due to the timing of the annual workers compensation payment.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is currently
at 70% of budget due to services being performed on an as needed basis.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is currently at 62% of budget due higher than anticipated electricity
usage.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is currently at 85% of budget due to maintenance on backhoe loader and fence
improvements at the wastewater treatment plant.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is currently at 89% of budget due to the timing of SWRCB annual permit fees.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is currently at 70% of budget due to higher than
anticipated water usage for the wastewater treatment plant.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is currently at
33% of budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD is currently at 71% of budget.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e  $450.2K — Storage Building/Office/Lab

S47K - Wastewater Maintenance Building Paving Project

$36K — Mini-Lift Station Project

$16.5K — Wastewater Operations Manager Vehicle



£ &
< o
2 & o Helendale CSD
= .r}_- rL A ; Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
O O As of January 31, 2022
.t (Unaudited)
HELENDALE |
Jan. 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 28593 $ 190532 $ 300,000 64% $ 171,677
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - {126,740) 0% -
5 Total Revenues 28,593 190,532 173,260 110% 171,677
6 Expenses
7 Salaries & Benefits
8 Salaries 14,257 83,072 126,472 66% 60,285
9 Benefits 2,136 11,468 18,266 63% 8,613
10 Total Salaries & Benefits 16,393 94,540 144,738 65% 68,898
11 Recycling Center Operations
12 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% -
13 Operations & Maintenance 280 6,579 12,900 51% 5,704
14 Total Recycling Center Operations 280 6,579 15,400 43% 5,704
15 General & Administrative
16 Utilities 596 5373 8,622 62% 4,062
17 Office & Other Expenses 461 2,739 4,500 61% 2,080
18 Total G&A 1,057 8112 13,122 62% 6,142
19 Total Expenses 17,730 109,232 173,260 63% 80,743
20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 10,863 81,300 - 90,934

21 Capital Expenses 0%

22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 10,863 $ 81,300 $ - $ 90,934




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is currently at 64% of budget.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues. YTD has no activity
thus far.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is currently at 66% of budget due
to timing of payroll and Covid hazard pay done in December.

Line 9 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is
currently at 63% of budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as needed basis,
no activity through January.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
currently at 51% of budget.

Line 16 Utilities (G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is currently at 62% of budget due to higher
electricity usage in the first half of the fiscal year.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is currently
at 61% of budget.

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



] %
.LS[ELLS%G%

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues

3 Other Income

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services

8 Utilities

9 Operations & Maintenance
10 Debt Service

11 Total Expenses

12 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
As of January 31, 2022
(Unaudited)
Jan.2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 10,690 $ 75269 $§ 128,280 53% $ 73,912
- - - 0% 645
- - 0% "
10,690 75,269 128,280 59% 74,557
- - 5,000 0% -
1,094 6,162 13,795 45% 6,142
316 5241 16,367 32% 8,972
- 26,544 82,833 32% 55,042
1,410 37,946 117,995 32% 70,156
$ 9280 $ 37323 § 10,285 363% $ 4,401




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is currently
at 59% of budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively. YTD has no activity.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. No services have been needed through January.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is currently at 45% due to the timing of utility
bills.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is currently
at 32% of budget.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD is currently at 32% of budget.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



1 Operating Revenues

Program Fees

Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships
Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees
Grants

Interfund Transfer Qut/(In)

9 Board Discretionary Revenue

10 Total Revenues

00~ W EswWwN

11 Expenses

12 Salaries & Benefits

13 Salaries

14 Benefits

15 Total Salaries & Benefits
16 Program Expense

17 Contractual Services

18 Utilities

19 Operations & Maintenance
20 Permits & Fees

21 Grant Expense

22 Other Expenses

23 Debt Service

24 Total Expenses
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

26 Capital Expenses
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

o
7
= Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
O

Helendale CSD
As of January 31, 2022
(Unaudited)
Jan.2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

$ 5801 $ 36220 $ 22,600 160% $ 6,361
1,844 12,993 18,000 2% 11,025
5,500 5,600 5,500 102% 12,563
1,452 17,606 26,075 68% 9,100
1,720 6,880 6,880 100% 5,160
- - - 0% 370
(3,508) {24,558) (42,100) 58% (24,558)
46,501 221,673 461,446 48% 217,903
59,309 216,414 498,401 55% 237,923
8,714 48,787 78,878 62% 51,351
4,948 22,307 42,974 52% 21,072
13,662 1,093 121,852 58% 72,423
3,909 38,506 64,725 59% 21,942
2,785 9,308 9,560 97% 10,282
4,209 33,865 64,387 53% 27,967
2,060 18,977 22,926 83% 18,172

- 437 1,863 23% -

= 5 = 0% =
555 M 1,955 36% 8,462
- - - 0% 20,340
27,180 172,898 287,268 60% 179,588
32,129 103,516 211,133 49% 58,334
- (281,582) (272,500) 103% (15,440)
3$ 32129 $§ (178,065) $ (61,367) 290% $ 42,895




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is over budget due to more recreation program and youth soccer league fees than anticipated.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is currently at 72% of
budget due to timing of property tax receipts.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD activity includes a $5,500 park sponsorship from Burrtec in January and a $100 donation
for candy in October.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is currently at 68% of budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. YTD is currently at 100% of budget due to this account
being budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 7 Grants: This accounts for grants and is not budgeted for until a grant is awarded. YTD has no activity thus far.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03) and Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in October includes the following:
Radio Tower Site Rent — $39,964

Property Taxes - $2,418

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $5,963

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,844)

Line 13 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is currently at 62% of budget due to
timing of payroll and Covid hazard pay done in December.

Line 14 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is currently at 52% of budget due to workers compensation coming in lower than
anticipated.

Line 16 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is currently at 59% of budget.

Line 17 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is currently at 97% of budget
due to security guard services required at the Community Center not budgeted for and roof repairs performed in
January.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is currently at 53% of budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD is currently at 83% of budget due to $2.8k sports annual insurance in July, $2.3k down
payment for repair work in unit D in August; and $848 floor paint work in community center suite D in September.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is currently at 23% of budget.



Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is currently at
36% of budget due to timing of expenses.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. No debt is budgeted for FY 21/22.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e 5241.6K - Additional Asphalt Parking Area - Community Center
e $29.9K - Community Center Fencing
e 55.3K - Lighting for Baseball and Sports field

$2.5K - Nature Play

$2.1K - Community Center Parking Lot Lights (New area)



£ )
S A 2 Helendale CSD
g f!“ ot ad ; Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
O o As of January 31, 2022
s T - (Unaudited)

Jan, 2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 48272 § 334789 $§ 578519 58% $ 319,338
3 Assessments & Fees 5,065 134,015 236,954 57% 130,657
4 Other Charges 2,002 15,858 16,360 97% 5,539
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - 20,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 55,340 484,662 852,833 57% 455,534
7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 9,705 57,159 85,426 67% 49,962
10 Benefits 4,741 25,113 41,861 60% 21,515
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 14,446 82272 127,287 65% nAan
12 Contractual Services - 286,751 565,926 51% 275,851
13 Disposal Fees 12,104 104,095 158,052 66% 102,945
14 Operations & Maintenance 875 3,713 4,531 83% 2,488
15 Other Operating Expenses 22 2,579 3,997 65% 4,805
16 Admin Allocation 961 6,729 11,536 58% 6,512
17 Total Expenses 28,408 486,200 871,330 56% 464,078

18 Net Income (Loss) $ 26,932 $ (1537) $  (18497) $ (8,544)




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is currently at 58% of budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is currently at 57% of
budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is currently at 97% of budget due
to receipt of green waste hauling fees not budgeted for and increased penalties on delinquent taxes.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is currently at 67% of budget due to the timing of payroll
and Covid hazard pay done in December.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is currently at 60% of budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and timing of services and fees. YTD is currently at 51% of budget.

Line 13 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and timing of fees. YTD is currently at 66% of budget.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
currently at 83% of budget due to increased fuel costs.

Line 15 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. YTD is currently at 65% of budget due to $2.4K tax lien write offsin September
that were not anticipated on budget.

Line 16 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



ERV/A
£ k R
5 A % Helendale CSD
E ] e Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
O O As of January 31, 2022
oS - (Unaudited)

Jan. 2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent 3 3994 § 111,719 § 158511 0% $ 107,784
3 Property Taxes 2418 71,242 107,345 66% 65,487
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 11,830 92,559 162,151 57% 94,247
5 Fees & Charges 2,178 15,430 17,000 91% 12,7113
6 Investments - 1,318 30,000 4% 5,077
7 Other Income - 518 200 259% 3,328
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (48,345) (234,666) (354,706) 66% (228,928)
9 Total Revenues 8,045 58,120 120,501 48% 59,709

10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits

12 Salaries 63,473 343,289 534,599 64% 304,384
13 Benefits 21,023 174,663 238,381 73% 130,950
14 Directors' Fees 4,723 44,423 89,000 50% 33,446
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 89,218 562,375 861,980 65% 470,265
16 Contractual Services 12,892 154,903 220,836 70% 150,189
17 Insurance 21,038 63,358 92,924 68% 64,791
18 Utilities 562 11,430 21,504 53% 10,699
19 Operations & Maintenance - 804 3,516 23% 623
20 Permits & Fees 606 14,990 16,700 930% 14,119
21 Office & Other Expenses 3,620 46,216 56,635 82% 39,863
22 Election Expense - - - 0% -

23 Admin Allocation (96,133) (672,930)  (1,153,594) 58% (651,242)
24 Total Expenses 31,804 181,145 120,501 150% 99,306

25 Net Income (Loss) $ (23,759) $§ (123,026) $ - $ (39,597)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is currently at 70% of budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing
of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April. YTD is currently at 66% of budget.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is currently at 57% of budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is currently at 91% of budget
due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is currently at 4% of
budget due to a decline in interest rates and timing of receipts.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD is over budget due
mattress recycling proceeds in September that were not budgeted for.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent—$39,964
® Property Taxes - $2,418
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — 55,963

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is currently at 64% of budget
due to the timing of payroll and Covid hazard pay done in December.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is currently at 73% of budget due to higher than anticipated workers
compensation annual premium and annual payment of PERS Unfunded liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is
currently at 50% of budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is currently
at 70% of budget due to annual software maintenance and audit services being paid at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is currently at 68% of budget due
to the timing of the quarterly premium payment.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is currently at 53% of budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD is currently at 23% of budget due to timing of maintenance.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is currently at 90% of budget due to annual fees being paid at the beginning of the fiscal
year.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is currently at 82% of budget due to higher volume of public
notices than anticipated and annual dues and subscriptions paid at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes costs relating to board member election. YTD has no activity thus far.



Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



R
4 SERC

%

2141s10°

$

2
S0P
o

Q

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3e
Resolution 2022-1D: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the
Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local
Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period March 17, 2022, to April 17, 2022,
Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

Resolution is attached.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01D

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 17, 2022, TO APRIL 17, 2022,
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District™) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board™) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01C on March 2, 2022,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);
and

l1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 17" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



SERV/e,

§ o
z m A
g @ = 3
O A 9

[EEE Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Water Capital Improvement Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding the Water Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

STAFF REPORT:

As part of the annual budget preparation, the Capital Improvement Plan is reviewed and modified
to best provide an estimate of the needs of the district looking out five years. The CIP assists the
District with forward planning in considering potential capital labor intensive projects.

The proposed list has been reviewed and modified by Staff and is presented for Board input. Staff
can provide a description of the projects for the Board information. The format is similar to the
other CIP’s reviewed with the Board with notations indicating proposed changes. The Water CIP is

funded Water revenues including some grant revenue for Well 13 and AMI meters.

Staff seeks input and direction from the Board regarding the proposed Water CIP. The final
version of this document will be included in the FY23 budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in the CIP.
POSSIBLE MOTION: None needed

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed FY23 Water CIP



Ad siy) suog 00002 yageuod| Le
panoiy 000°005 000°005 auladid Jeiem Buissoud saaiy| og
pano 000°0S 00005 bumuwad buissoi) 1Ay 62

000'52 ape.bdn) aiemyos vavos| sz
anop 000'02 00608 —— (v) senep| iz
000€ Japlem 2Jy| 92
suog 0008 Jebueyd auL| gz
000'S Jossasdwon ay| vz
000'S 000'G sjuswyoeNy jeaqog| €2
GZAd 9sBaIOU| "ZZAL SAOW 000'0S 000'05 00605 yonip 8oneg|  zz
£ZAd J0J 0G$ eI 000'06 000°GS 00667 SIBlBN INVY] 12
BN 000'G8 000°68—— qeyay B v Il sdwnd auiging maN| 0z
000'08 - DIOJIUBA 8 SBAJRA - YUB] UINOS B YUON| 61
000052 : buijeon-ay Jouaju| - jue | yinos B yuon| 8l
anoW | 000'0E 00068 — = = % 99 G S||oM uopueqy| /1
000'06 - V1 uoneyligeyay Ispm| 91
SN0 000°0¥ o00er— | - SjuswWwaAcIdu| BUPING V1 IPM] Gl
aA0N| 00006 00006 gqeyay gL lIBM| bl
SA0N 000'06 006'06—— joeleuas| ¢l
auoqg 60608—— ¢l II9M 19UJalUl 'Bialied ‘bupua) ‘ejenuos| 2|
peseatou] A4 SIYy) suop aq [IIM 00008 —— €L lIOM [eouoa3| L1
auoqg 800 0r—— £l lI8M 8SnoH 1IBM| 01
- = AEQw\Am uonngiasiqg o uuw:coou wc__mn_n_ [l MBN 6
auoQg - - (QgL uoneso) IPM MaN| 8
000°GE skeg abeiois [euslen| /
suoqg [ s — HERERSHH-PUE-SotRUSHeN-SouSPIO| 9
aAoWaY 80608 —— Buipting-met-puRese-osegpeex| ¢
auog 000'001 buipjing jo Jouail| ¢
Ooo_m_. Emﬁxm elawe) €
PaAoN 000'GL 000'6t—— J)en pajewony| z
auo@ - $] - $ | esnsetousbuiptRa telon oTX09 —Piesetesedien| |

L20ZAd 9Z0ZTAd| _SZ0Z A4 #20Z Ad €202 Ad Z20Z Ad pund isjepq




SERV/
&-l o 6:“

;&{‘
mnﬁ.s&

s
S
E &
=
o
O

EE Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request from Burrtec for Inflation-based
Increase for Solid Waste Services and Other Related Fee Increases Under the
Franchise Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Per the contract with Burrtec the Board is to accept the request and provide direction to Staff
related to the Proposition 218 notification process. The Board may accept a 4% increase based
upon the contract or consider a 5.76% increase.

STAFF REPORT:

Section 10.05 of the contract outlines the annual formula-based compensation adjustment as

follows:
“The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin and Commercial Services
may be adjusted annually effective each July 15t by an amount equal to the calendar year
annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the Los Angeles-Riverside Orange Counties as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the previous calendar year annual
twelve-months period (CPI”)...It is understood by both parties that the maximum annual CPI
increase shall be no greater than four percent (4%) in any given adjustment period.”

With the creation of the Riverside, San Bernardino, Ontario market index, the CPIl has been
changed to the more applicable market and memorialized in a contract amendment dated June
17, 2021.

The rate request is to be submitted by Burrtec each year no later than April 1 to allow time for the
public noticing process to occur. Attached for the Board’s information is the letter requesting the
CPl increase and all related attachments. The noted CPI is 5.76% which is above the maximum
increase allowed by the contract of 4%. The CPl increase last Fiscal Year was 1.87%. Recycling
costs decreased for this year by $0.64 cents per month to $1.20. Last year’s recycling fee was a
$1.84.

This is the first time that the Consumer Price Index has been over 4% in Staff’s recollection. Per
contract terms, Burrtec is willing to honor the cap, however, there is also the allowance for Burrtec
to claim extraordinary expenses which they have not done to date. The Board may wish to grant



the 5.76% CPI based adjustment or stick with the 4% contract rate and anticipate the potential for

extraordinary expenses to be claimed in a future year.

The breakdown for the residential CPl and other related increases are represented on the chart
below. Commercial rates vary significantly and are represented in the attachments to this staff

report.

Contract cap of 4% increase

Fee Current Proposed Difference
Cart service w/ESFR 16.80 17.47 0.67
Recycling Fee 1.84 1.20 -0.64
Admin Billing Fee 2.40 2.50 0.10
218 Fee 0.07 0.07 0
Franchise Fee 2.33 2.35 0.02
$0.15

Total CPI related increase of 5.76%

Fee Current Proposed Difference
Cart service w/ESFR 16.8 12.77 0.97
Recycling Fee 1.84 1.20 -0.64
Admin Billing Fee 2.40 2.50 0.10
218 Fee 0.07 0.07 0
Franchise Fee 2:38 2:35 0.02
$0.45

Upon Board direction, Staff will prepare public notices and schedule the public hearings regarding

the matter.

FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time.

REQUESTED ACTION: Provide direction to Staff regarding the CPl increase for solid waste and
direct Staff to prepare and circulate the Prop 218 notification

ATTACHMENTS: Burrtec Letter and rate increase information.




WACSTE INDISTRIES INC
WASTE INDUST IS, INC.

“We’ll Take Care Of It”

March 2, 2022

Ms. Kimberly Cox

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd, Suite B

P.O. Box 359

Helendale, CA 92342

RE: 2022 Rate Review Report
Dear Ms. Cox:

Pursuant to the Agreement for Solid Waste Handling and Recycling Services, Burrtec
respectfully requests a 2022 rate adjustment and submits the following rate review
information.

This year's rate adjustment is comprised of the following factors:

A collection service adjustment based on the Riverside-San Bernardino-
Ontario 2021 average Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers at
5.76%. The annual service rate adjustment is capped at 4% with the shortfall
balance listed as a carryover for consideration in 2023.

» Trash disposal with estimated at a 5% increase inthe per ton disposal fee as
charged by San Bernardino County for $50.34 per ton. The final trash tip fee will
be adjusted prior to final rates implementation as approved by the Board.

+ A residential recycling processing cost factor based on 2021 recyclable
commodity values and material processing costs resulting in a decrease of
$0.64 per month attributed to improved commodity market values.

¢ Updated green waste and food waste recycling programs rates to reflect

adjusted tippingfees for commercial organics recycling requirements under AB

1826, Mandatory Organics Recycling (MORe).

Enclosed please find the detailed rate review work sheets.
Thank you for the consideration.
Sincerely,

Richard Nino
Vice President

Cc: Bob Coon, Burrtec Waste Industries, Chief Financial Officer

9890 Cherry Avenue Fontana, California 92335 909-429-4200 « FAX 809-429-4290



EXHIBIT A

HELENDALE CSD PROPOSED 2022 RATE INCREASE

Current Proposed Current Proposed
Service Type 2021 Rate 2022 Rate Service Type 2021 Rate 2022 Rate
Residential Service Commercial Trash Service
95-gallon barrel w/paid disposal costs $23.44 $23.58 Size Freg
95-gallon barrel w/o paid disposal costs $30.70 $30.85 1.5 1 $91.68 $95.48
Extra 95-gallon trash barrel $8.31 $8.64 1.5 2 $173.87 $181.09
85/95-gallon recy. 1st extra N/C N/C 1.5 3 $256.16 $266.80
65/95-gallon recy. extra $1.63 $1.70 2 1 $119.03 $123.97
Extra pick-up on non-service day (barrels) $24.70 $25.69 2 2 $228.70 $238.20
Extra pick-up on service day (barrels) $8.31 $8.64 2 3 $338.35 $352 41
3 1 $164.51 $171.35
Barrel Exchange (one exchange per year $16.92 $17.60 3 2 $328.97 $342 .67
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti 3 3 $493.51 $514.06
or damaged barrels) 3 4 $657.99 $685.39
3 5 $822.47 $856.72
3 6 $986.97 $1,028.07
Recycling Bin Service
Commercial Barrel Service 1.5 1 $83.30 $78.09
95-galion barrel -1x $18.71 $19.50 1.5 2 $166.56 $156.13
95-gallon barrel -2x $47.02 $49.00 1.5 3 $249.84 $234.20
95-gallon barrel -3x $69.11 $72.04 2 1 $107.88 $100.80
2 2 $215.75 $201.61
Automated Recy 659 - 1x $8.78 $8.42 2 3 $323.62 $302.40
3 1 $147.78 $136.60
Barrel Exchange (one exchange per year $16.92 $17.60 3 2 $295.57 $273.21
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti 3 3 $443.36 $409.82
or damaged barrels) 3 4 $591.14 $546.43
3 5 $738.91 $683.01
Barrel Replacement (lost or stolen) $72.89 $75.80 3 6 $886.70 $819.62
Green Waste Bins & Barrels
Commercial Bins Service 1.5 1 $102.80 $106.87
Bin Exchange (one exchange per year $84.61 $88.00 1.5 2 $196.13 $203.88
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti 15 3 $289.52 $300.97
or damaged bins) 3 1 $186.76 $154.14
3 2 $373.47 $388.23
3 3 $560.26 $582.40
Bin Replacement + actual cost of bin $93.72 $97.47 3 4 $746.99 $776.50
comml-lost or stolen 3 5 $933.71 $970.61
3 6 $1,120.46 $1,164.74
35g 1 n/a $50.35
35g 2 n/a $80.81
Residential Bin Service 35g 3 nfa $111.27
Size Freq 35g 4 n/a $141.70
1.5 1 $72.66 $75.57 35g 5 n/a $172.16
1.5 2 $145.28 $151.09 35g 6 n/a $202.60
1.5 3 $217.92 $226.64 65g 1 n/a $54.83
2 1 $93.70 $97.44 65g 2 nfa $89.67
2 2 $187.39 $194.89 65g 3 n/a $124.53
2 3 $281.08 $292.32 659 4 n/a $159.36
3 1 $126.50 $131.56 65g 5 nfa $194.20
3 2 $253.01 $263.13 65g 6 n/a $229.03
3 3 $379.52 $394.70 95g 1 $56.25 $58.48
2022 Helendale 2-23-22_City File 218 Notice 1




EXHIBIT A
HELENDALE CSD PROPOSED 2022 RATE INCREASE

Current Proposed Current Proposed
Service Type 2021 Rate 2022 Rate Service Type 2021 Rate 2022 Rate
Food Waste Bins & Barrels
Residential Bin Service Size Freq
Bin Exchange (one exchange per year $84.61 $88.00 2 1 $246.00 $255.65
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti 2 2 $480.29 $499.10
or damaged bins) 2 3 $714.58 $742.57
2 4 $948.86 $986.01
Bin Replacement + actual cost of bin $93.72 $97.47 2 5 $1,183.14 $1,220.46
lost or stolen 2 6 $1,417.42 $1,472.91
35g 1 $0.00 $67.54
Permanent (Trash) + Disposal/Processin 359 2 $0.00 $115.17
40 yard $221.18 $229.90 35g 3 $0.00 $162.82
20 yard $221.18 $229.90 359 4 $0.00 $210.43
10 yard $221.18 $229.90 35g 5 $0.00 $258.07
40 yard compactor $221.18 $229.90 35g 6 $0.00 $305.70
Dry Run /Relocate $78.48 $81.63 65g 1 $85.82 $89.18
Rental Fee (per day) $26.57 $27.63 65g 2 $152.72 $1568.69
Disposal (per ton) $69.94 $62.34 659 3 $219.64 $228.23
65g 4 $286.53 $297.73
Temporary Roll-Offs (Trash) 659 5 $353.44 $367.25
40 yard $580.82 $603.92 65g 6 $420.34 $436.75
20 yard $820.58 $853.27
10 yard $820.58 $853.27 | |Temporary Bins
Dry Run /Relocate $78.49 $81.63 | |Temporary Bins $117.99 $122.71
Disposal (per ton) $59.84 $62.34
Miscellaneous Bin Charges
|Roll-Offs (Recycling) + Disposal/Processin Locking container $8.31 $ 8.64
40 yard $218.12 $226.84 | |Container steam clean $41.11 § 42.76
20 yard $218.12 $226.84 | |Pull-out service $41.11 $ 42.76
10 yard $218.12 $226.84 | |Extra pick-up $49.42 $ 51.40
40 yard compactor $218.12 $226.84 | |Recy contamination bins $48.18 % 50.10
40 yard giw $218.12 $226.84 | |Recy contamination barrel: $36.50 $ 37.96
Liner for Roll-Off $113.19 $117.71 | |Concrete Washout
Delivery $573.41 $506.34
Roll-Off drop-off Program for g/w (per box) $156.31 $162.56 | |Pump $422.50 $439.40
Pump Service $573.41 $596.34
Relocate $144.87 $150.67
Rental Fee (per day) $11.70 $12.17
Certificate of Destruction
Taken to San Bernardino
County Landifill (per ton) $117.92 $ 12264

2022 Helendale 2-23-22_City File 218 Notice 2



LT % |dD UUpY "M 'S3Y |

08°90G + ¥E'L¥S'LS = 812 JO 150D "ZLE'Z = JUNOD JOWOISN) LL0Z jdeg
"LZiZeIZ OUIN "H O} Jlewe X0 Ausquiny Jad - L0” A19ACOSY 812

"Joenjuod ayy w dedy 14D %

all4 ApD"ZZ-£2-¢ IBPUSiaH ZZ0Z

08’805 + PE'L¥5' LS = 812 J01S0D [ZLE°Z = WNGD JBWAISND LL0Z 1das
“LZIZZIZ OUIN "Y O} lewa X0 Auaquiny 1ad - L0’ A1BA00aY 812

%62'% 00 $]|0L} $ L0 = (20'0) 651 £9'L $ 910 = g euxe ‘Aoal uojeb 56/69
sBiey) oN afieyp oN eupxa is| “Aoa1 uojieB ge/ge
%L6°E EE0  $]|+v98 § 980 - (€10} 16°L 1£8  $ €80 - 8v'L enxa ysel) uojed g6
%+90 GL0  $|e5EZ $ s£T 200 052 0z'l (0€°0) 1Ly ¥rez  § €ET 200 or'e ¥8°L 08'9lL (Aoau pue) ucjjeb Gg
% $ [Ejlol @84 'uei4y ABA0OdY (D PU}  89jAIeS llegioys ESTTYETS lejoL @94 -uely ABAaodey (D U)  8dueS  S0MIeS [EXERRECTIVES
asessou]  aseasnu| %01 81z 894 uwpy Buyphsey depedmes ysesp %01 :]¥4 324 unupy BupAosy  ysesy
Sjeljelo]  ejel [elo) %t 1dD %9L'S %L8'}
140 1202 14D 0202
2202 Ajnp - sjusuodwion pasodoigd LZ0Z AN - sjuauoduwio?) Juaung
jusunsnipy g1¢ @ 884 ulwpy

20IAIBS |eUapPISaY
sjusuodwod Iy
as? sjepusisH




|esadsip Y483 ‘M 'say Z

'08°905 + PE'LYS'L$ = 81T J0 150D [ZLE'T = unoa sawaisn) jdag
"V2/ZZIZ OUIN Y O} |lewa X0 Apagquiny Jad - LD luencdey 81z
VZ/Z2/Z OUIN Y 0} [lewwa xo) Apaquiny sad 9z’ /¢ e ulewwsas o} |esodsip ¥4S3

‘1oRQUOD Byl Ul de) |dD %Y

ZlipL'i8¢ = W4S3

"08'906 + PE'1HS'L$ = BLZ JO 150D ZLE'T = JuNoo Jowojsng deg
"L2/Z2IZ OUIN " O 1Bwe X0 Apaquipy Jad - 20" Alercosy 8Lz
LZ/ZZ/Z OUIN " 01 lewa X0 Asquip Jad oz’ /4 Je ulewai 0} fesodsip ¥A4S3

ZhivL'18% = 4453

ald AN ZZ-£Z-Z SIBPUSIRH ZZ0Z

%62Y 00 $|ozt $ 10 - (zoo) 551 £9'L $ 810 - 'l e1pe "Adel uojjeB 56/59

eBieyd oN afiieyn oN enxa s ‘Aol uopeb ge/59
%L6'E geo ¢ [vos $ 980 - (€ro) 16'L 1E'8 $ €80 - av'l enxa ysen uo|eb g6
%6¥°0 510 $[s80e  §$ sET 200 052 9zL 0z’ (0£'0) LLLL 0408 § €e¢ 200 o'z 9Z'L 'L 08'9L (Aa1 pue) uo|jeb 56

% 3 felol 994 °'ueid AsAocosy (40 pul}  [esodsig  eolneg IBRIOYS  eonies [Bjol  eej uelj KiaAcdew (4D oul)  [esodsiq  eoiag  eolAlag [CLERJEENETS
aseeioul  esealou| %01 81z eajuilpy  H4S3 Buiphooy denaonwag  ysed) %0l alz sajulwpy Ny4$3  Duipfoey  ysell
8j) (B0 @)l [Bj0L %P 14D _ %9LS %.8°L
Id2 k202 1dD 0Z02

2z0z Ainr - sjusuodwog pasodoig

1202 Ainf - syueucdiwioy Jueny

JuaLsnipy g1z § 834 LILpy
[2sods|q MAST UM S0IAIRS [eluapISaY

sjuauodwon) aley
aso 3jepuspH




[aleq waed g 3jl4 AID"ZZ-£2-Z @IBPULIRH ZZ07
pesn[G8 ] posn[00 ]
sq| |aueq sq |aseg
"220z ‘151 AInr uo paseasoul si ) 1 paisnipe aq |im sjes Y| "1202Z 151 AInp uo paseasu si 1 Ji pajsnipe aq |m Sje 3y |
*ajey ajeb juauno uo paseq si sjel ajeb asnyal "00) g5 810N ‘ajel ajed yuauno uo paseq si ajel ajeb asnyal 00 g3 910N
"JoRIUOD Ay} Ui ded |dD %b
%01 ¥ (ee'0) $|z¥e 2.0 1Al (Lo 19'9 8L'8 $ 690 8L gz'9 x| - Bgg Aoay pajewoiny
% 3 1B101 924 ‘uely bBuiphoay llejuoys ERTTYET) [GICIN 894 ‘uel] buipkiosy ERTIVER] [EERIERYES
95EAU]  9sealoul %0l dep aoiiag Buipphoay %01 Buiphoay
aleleljo] ajesjelof %¥ |dD %IL'G %.18°L
1dD L2002 14D 0202
ZZozZ Alnp - sjuauodwio?) pasodosd 1z0zZ Ainp - sjusuodwon Juaning Buipkoay
%¥Z ¥ €62  $|v02L LA Z9'6L 9’0 620 (K-Wh4 LL'69 § 06 6981 o¥ 0 26y Xg - uojeb gp
%Ly 86°L $ ] 00°6¥ 6G°E 80€EL or'0 S0 L¥'ee 20y & ore ozl a9¥'0 +9°0€ Xz - uojieb g
%ZC'¥ 6.0 $| 056l og’L ¥5'9 oF0 610 6e°L} L8l & SZ'L €29 o) 1] LL0) x| - uojje g
% [ |eloL 924 'uelq |esodsiq 994 llejioys ERIYED) [GIGTN 294 ‘uBlj |Bsodsiq 234 ERTTVET EENERRES
aseaudul  ISEAUIU| %01 ¥205 ¢ oouenydwop deDadAes  ysell %01} v6'ly ¢  souejdwon ysel]
sjel |ejol 9.l |ejol avo $ %¥ 1d0 %9.L'S ¢ 41] $ %48°L
|oueg Jad sa4 1dD 1202 [aueg Jad 834 | |dD 0202

Z20Z Anr - sjueuoduoy pasodoid

1zoz Aine - syjuauodwo?) Jusiing

asnjay

s|9.ieg |BIDIBLUWOYD
sjusuodwion) sjey
aso sjepusjay



v U g g 9li4 AND ¢Z-E2-C dlepuae 2202
00°'sLL 00°SLL
PIA/STT PIASSQ
‘1RIU0D BY) Ul deD |dD %t
‘2202 181 AInf uo pasealou) si ) 4 pajsnipe aq jiw ejes 8y | 'LZ0Z 1S} AInf uo pasealoul si )iy paysnipe aq |iw a)es sy
"8)es 2jeb Juauno uo paseq si a)es ajeb asnjal "00 g8 910N ‘ajes ajeb juauns uo paseq si 2)el ajeb asnyal ‘00 gS 910N
%00'¥ eLvs (WArAAR 1221 " (181) LEZLL 66°LLLS 08'LL - 61901 pAgugl
%91y OL'L¥8 20'820'L$ €208 8L'6ee oL'LL (€0z1) 6€°22L 16'086% 81°LL r0'Sie 0L'LL ¥0'£89 9 €
%91’ GZ'ves 2.'958% 98'99 SLegl Gl'6 (zoo1) 86°L09 1¥'Zees EEP9 0z'6ll SL'6 61695 G €
%91L'¥ (0 XA 6E°G89% BP'ES 26°0S1 gL (zo'g) 09'L8Y 66'259% aF'Ls jelon 4 08'L LE'SSY ¥ €
%91t R TA 90°'v1S% Zl oy 68°2LL g8’ (zo'9) 2Z'19¢e LS'E6¥S 098¢ 25201 S8'S ¥S'LPE £ €
%9L'v 0LELS LOZYES L OZ 92'SL 06'¢ (Lo'y) gL Ove 16'82E$ €162 8914 06'c 99'222 4 €
%9l ¥ ¥8'9% SELLLS LEEL £9°.E S6°1L (10°2) (R 4 rA% 1S'¥9L% 2821 ¥8'6E g6} S8ELL ] €
%9l a0vLe L' 2SES el L2 LATA 06 TR LL'6¥C GE'gees 1992 L9LL 06°¢ LL9Eeg € Z
%GL'P 05'6% 0z'8eT$ 08’8l 9105 092 (z8'2) 9691 0.°822% 6081 8L LY 092 €209t [A Z
%SL'Y P6'vS 16'€21% 68'6 80°6¢ og’L (6¥'1) 6168 €0'6LLS LS6 68°€C 0L £E'V8 L Z
%G1 v FO0L$ 08'992% ¥o'Le Ey'95 £6'C (o1'e) 96'681 91°952% ¥Zoe 9L'eS £6¢ £2'6L1 € G’}
%SL v FAAT L 60°181L% SEvL 29'Le S6°L 512 2e'62L L8ELLS ogel Pe'SE G671 gecel Z Sl
%blV 08't$ 8563 19°L L8'8L 86°0 CTNY) 2169 89°16% 8€°L 26’21 860 0¥'S59 L Sl
% $ ey 224 iesodsiq 234 lI_foys ESVES aley 254 |esodsig 234 30MIAS | balg 8z1g
aseasnu| 258310Ul €101 asiyoueld +e£'05 ¢ ooueydwon  den somieg ysel| el ssiyoueld 6Ly §  9ouendwon ysea) uig
sjel(elo]  ajel |glo] %00°01L SL0% %Y 1dD %9.L'G %00°0L 5108 %.8°L
pie Jad aaq 1dD pieA Jad aa4 1dD

Zzoz Ainp - sjueuodulon pasodoid

1202 AInp - sjueuodiios) Jualing

018G UIg asNjeYy [BIDIBLILWOY
suauodwo) ayey
aso e|epusisH




duly [ejuTpIsOy ¥ a4 D ZZ-€2-2 epusiaH 2202

‘JoeAUOD BY) Ul deD |dD Y%l

%00'¥ TR LL22L% P i (28'1) LEZLL 6672119 08'LL 61°90L pAeug |
%00V 8L'SLS 0/ ¥6€$ L¥'6E (209 GZ'L9E 256.8$ G6'LE LGV YE £ €
%00V ZL0LS €1'€9Z$ Le9g (Low) £8°0¥2 L0'€52% 0£'5¢2 LI z £
%00 ¥ 90°6%$ 9G'1ELS gLglL (Lo'2) Lr'0zZL 05°9Z1$ 69ZL GR'ELL L £
%00 ¥ 7R AN TA £T6C (St'¥) ¥S 192 80°192¢ LL'82 16'252 g Zz
%00 ¥ 05'.$ 68'v61% 6761 (262) 18811 62°/81% vl '8l G9'891 z Z
%66°€ v.€3 vy 169 16 (6¥°L) 6168 0.'£6% IE6 £Ev8 L Z
%00t z.'8$ v9'9Z2$ 9922 (s¥¢) £v'202 262123 6412 £L'96L £ G
%00'¥ 18°G$ 60'LS1$ LLSLE (0o£'2) gz'ecL 8Z'GrLS £GpL GL0EL Z Sl
%00'¥ 16'2$ 15°6.8$ 95/ (61°1) 91'69 99'2/$ I} 6EGO L S
% w aley mm...._ __mt.__ozm wU_Eww aley a9 mo_EQw bai 4 928
aseaioul asealoul |ejo | asiyouely de) soneg yseij [elo| asiyouei yselsj uig
8jes[ejo]  Qjes ejo %0001 %% 1dD %9.'G %00°0L %81
IdD IdD
Zzoz Ainp - syjusuodwon pasodold LzozZ AInp - sjusuodwios Juaiing

92I1AISS UIg 9SNJay [BuapISay
susuodwon) aey
aso sjepus|idH



S 4 AID 2Z-€2-Z 81epusieH Zz0z

0009 0009
PIA/ST] PIA/SqT

‘JoeluoD ay) ul ded 14D %t

%.G /- (80°29%) Z9618% v6'8L A (eozL) YA A 02988% 06°G. 89'/21 ZL'e89 9 £
%LG L~ (06°55$) L0'€89% 81'69 0Z'sZ (co01) 90'209 16'8€.9 S2'€9 0t'901 92695 G £
%96/~ (L vp$) £ opss €925 aL'0z (zo'8) 99'L8Y ¥L°L6S$ 09°0S ZL's8 h'esh b £
%9G°/- (rsees) 28'60%% Ly'6E ZLs1 (zo'9) GZ'1L9¢ 98 EhPs G6'/€ ¥8'€9 1S L¥E € €
%.G L~ (9gz2%) Lzeszs LE'9Z 8001 (Lo'p) £8'0ve 15°662% 0£'62 sz LL'122 Z £
%LG - (8L°11L9) 09'9€L$ olglL $0'S (Lo2) Lozt 8L LPLS 5971 8212 G8ELL L €
%959~ (Tz'12%) 0v'20€$ €262 80°0L (v ¥G'292 zoeees LL'ge A 16252 € Z
%GS 9~ (7L vLS) 19'L0Z% 6¥'61 2L (26'2) L8/ GL'GLZe vl8L 9e'82 G989l z rA
%969 (80°2%) 08°001L% ¥.'6 9e'g (6¥°L) 6168 88°/01% LE6 gLvlL o8 } z
%92 9- (Pos1L$) 0z vEZ$ 99'2Z 952 (sv'e) £v'202 v8'6¥2¢ 612 26°LE £L'961 € 6l
%92 '9- (eroL$) €L'951L$ LL'SL $0'S (o2 82'8EL 95°991L$ eS¥L 8z'LZ G.'0EL Z S
%SZ'9- (1Z'5$) 60'8/% 96, 25T (G1'1) 91’69 0£'€8$ iy #9'01 669 L 6L
(73 [ aley 894 ul[oAd3Y lejpoys ERTTNETS ey 994 Buiokosy aowmeg  |baiy ezIg
mmmw._o:_ mmmmhu_.__ 1= (o] | asiyouel El e6'Cl ﬁ QNO 2VINBG r_mm.__._. |elog wm_r_ucm._ 4 mm..vm 9 _._wm._.__. :._m
Selejo] sl o] %0001 %t 1dD %9.°G %000} %.8'L
IdD IdD
220z Ainp - sjusuodwo) pasodoug 120z AInr - sjusuodwon uauny

aoineg uig Bulphoay
sjuauodwo) sjey
asO alepusjeH




HO119Y Q1 3|4 1D~ Z2-£2-Z 2lepusieH zZoZ
"uo}Jad 0°Z1$ JO 4ASAD + U} Jad $£°05% J0 218D 0D g8 ZZ/L/L = Siel [esodsip 4o |0y
:BlON
'SISeq JuaueuLlad B U0 PaOIAJSS 8 0] $8X0Qq J0) papaau s Yluow Jad speoj () JNoj Jo wnuiuiw vy
s IER)
BIOUVHD TVINTY
'2Z0Z 1L Anr uo paseasul st i paisnipe aq w ales syl "1Z0Z 'ISL AInr uo paseasul S1 ) Y pajsnipe aq |m ajes ayg
"ajes 23eb juanno uo paseq si ajel ajeb asnyas ‘05 S (9loN  ajel 2)eb Juauno uo paseq si a)el a)eb asnyal 00 95 BlON
"penRuoo auy} u ded |42 %
%66°E AR WOLLLS L (og'1) (W] 6LELLE  2ELL 19°101 4O 1oy Jaur
%20 1708 FAR AR S A (61°0) vLLL LM L) £5°0L {Aep Jad) sa4 |e1uay
%00'¥ 08'5$ L9051 Z0S) (62'2) 68°/€1 19vPLS  BP VL 8€0EL ajenojay
%00p €672 | ¥£'965% €965 (60'6) 08'GYS WELSS  PELS 20915 aoues duing
%00+ 0691 | OV’ 6EPS PBEY (02°9) 91°z0v 0522Zv$  SZev 6Z'08¢ (duwind) xoq Jno-ysem 8ja10u07
%00t £6'228 | ¥E'965% E£9'6S (60°6) 08°6vS LWELSS  PELS L0°9LS {(Asanap) x0q INO-Ysem 8}310uoD
JNOYSEAA 9)a10U0D
%00'p zL88 ¥8'ozzs 8972 [enpy (9v€) 29102 ZL'gies  Leiz [enpy LE'061 BJSEAA USBID) PIeA OF
%00y 2,98 ¥9'9Z2% 892 jenpy (ot'e) 29°202 ZLgLzs 1812 [enoy LE96L (1opedwon) pieA o
%00t zL8% ¥eozz$ 892z jenjoy (ove) Z9°L02 zZrslzs 181z [enoy LE'961 pieA 0L
%00 288 ¥8'922% 89722 [enoy (e¥'g) 29202 zZi'eLzs 1812 [enjoy LE'061 pieA 02
%00 8% y8'9ZZ$ 89T |enioy (9r'e) 29°L02 zLieizs  18ie [enjoy LE961 pieA OF
BupdAsey
%00t ov'zs ¥£'29% ¥€°29 ¥6'65% ¥6'65 |esedsi( sse0x3
%86°C 69°ZES | LZ'E58% 6622 LEET9 ST (o¥¢) 79202 850288 2Z12Z 0t'665 YA LE961 uo} Oi - PIBA 01
%86°€ 692E$S | LZ€58% 6622 LE°€29 SLZ (ov'e) 29202 BS'0288 21E2 0t'665 5Lz LE96L uo} O} - PIEA 0T
%86°'E 0L'€Z8 | Z6'E09% 66'2Z Z0viE SLZ (ov'e) 29202 78'0868 ZL'Z2 Y965¢  GLZ LE'96l uo) g - pJeA oF
umu.._om:._w._.
%66E 90'1% £9228 9T (zv0) 6252 16928 99%¢ 16€2 (Aep 1ad) 994 |ejuay
%00'¥ rLes £o'18s 9L’ (vz'1) (Y7} 6v'8.8 8L #9°0L ajenojey/uny Aig
%Y6'E zL'8% 08'622¢ 6622 [Ny 6LZ (ot'e) 29°202 BL'Lzes  zL'ze lenjoy 612 LE'96) (Jojoedinos) piej oy
%P6'E 8% 06'622% 6622 Moy 6LZ (9¥€) Z9°L0Z 811228 z2Z1'Ee [BNRY  GL°Z 1£°961 piex 0}
%Y6°C .88 066228 6622 lenpy 6Lz (ov'e) 29°202 gLz zZvee eNRY  GLZ LE'961 preA 0Z
%Y6'E z.8% 06’6228 6622 lenoy  GL'g (ov'e) Z9°L02 gLiees  ziee [eNPY G2 LE'96) pieA OF
juauewliad
% $ ajey s34 (210N 898} 294 ilejoys S0IAISS aey 234  (9l0N 298) EEN] ESIINET azig
asealou]  aseasoul asiyouelq |esodsiq  eoueydwon ded somieg ysed )| asiyoueld |esodsiq  @ouendwon ysea]
alel[gjo] @Rt jelo] %000l +€29 § GL°T$ %¥ 1dD %9.'S %000L t665 $ 61Zs %L8°)
peo sad a4 % 1dD peojtad @84 | 9% 1dD
zz0zZ Ainp - sjueuodwoq pasodoid 120Z AN - sjusuodwio?) Juesny
201G HO [10Y

sjusuodwo’) ejey
asO sjepusjay




AJBS PPV LL alld AND " 2Z-€2-C afepud|eH 2202

‘JoBluoD aul ul deg |dD %y

%00 Ly $|¥922) ¢ 9zzl (eg'1) ZAAN) 26’411 $ 6L £1°901 (uoy sad) ||ypue Auno) oulprewiag ueg 0y uaye|
uoRonIsaq Jo syeolipan) |

UBJO}S IO JSOJ-{LULICD
%00 SL'E $|i¥i6 $ G616 (6%°1) Le'68 CcLEB $ /€6 1 4] uiq JO }s02 [enioe + Juswadedey uig

(suiq pabewep 1o
nyeis o) Aidde Jou saop ‘abieyo ou e
%10 B6LE $ | 0088 $ 088 (¥e1) ¥s08 [Reg 4] $ ore S1'9L Jeak Jad afiueyoxa auo) abueyox3 uig

UB[0)S JO JSOJ-|LUILLIOD
pabewep JawWwojsno-|psal
%66°C L6 $ 085S $ 852 (o1'1) 8€°'69 68°¢2. $ 621 09'59 Juawaoe|day |91eg

(sjereq pabewep 10
nyelb o) Aidde jou seop ‘efiieyo ou je

%e0V 890 $|09Zl $ 9Ll (Lz0) Lol 2691 $ 691 £CGl JeaA sad sbueyoxe suo) sbueyox3 |aueg
%00t or'L $|96.¢€ $ 08¢ (85°0) ¥ ve 05°9¢ $ Go'¢ 682 s|auleg a9} uojeuiwejuoo Buioioay
%66°E 6L $]o0L08 $ 10S (£20) 9g'Gy gL'8p $ z8v og'eh sulg 8a} uoljeulwejuod Buljokoay
%L0¥ 86l $|ovLs $ ¥L'S (82°0) Y0 LY (Ad14 $ v6¥ 8t vt (suiq) dn-yoid eax3
%.6'E ££°0 $|voe $ 990 (ero) 162 Le'8 $ €80 8y L (sjeureq ysey) Aep soiuss uo dn-yoid eixg
%10V 66°0 $ | 69'6Z $ 15T (62°0) (K=o d 04'v2 $ T £22T (sieueq) Aep eoiaies-uou uo dn-yoid esx3
%10V 69l $| 9Lz $ 8Zv (590 £1'6¢ Ly $ LY 00'/€ (suiq) eaues Jno-jind
%L0¥ 69l $| oLz $ 8Zv (590 £1'6€ LLLY $ 1LY 00'ZE Bulues|o wes)s Jsuleuo)
%L6'E ££°0 $ |98 $ 980 (€10 1672 lE'8 $ €80 T uiq Bunjoo]
% $ el 894 uelq  |Bjous ERTTVETS [BJoL 984 ‘Uel{  8OIBS ELIVETS
aseasou| asealoul %01 deq soineg ysed| %01 yseuaj
ajel[ejo]  a8jel [ejo) %¥ 1dD %9/°G %481
1dD [=e]
Zz0z Ainp - sjusuodwon pesodoid 1Z0Z AInf - syusuodwio) Juanng

saoineg [enadg
sjuauodwo”) sjey
aso 2lepusie



MO EL all4 AD"Z2Z-€2-2 2lepusieH 2Z0zZ

"pazijeul aouo pajsnipe aq o} ajel ay)
"ajes [esodsip wB 4DAA Jeah Joud uo asealdul %G PaWNSSy 8joN

‘Joenuoo ay) ul den |40 %t

%96°¢ 1XATA 8¥'8G% a¥v L6°EL (890 6.°0¥ GZ'95% 6ZY B6EEL 25°8¢€ 3 966
e/ B/U €0'622% 6L°LL 60°LS GLPGL B/U 9 959
B/uU B/ 0C'¥619$ 99yl 1Sy 16°1El B/u S 959
B/u Bfu 9£'6519% 1A 90'ee L1601 Bju 14 989
B/U B/u EG V2L 096 ¥5'82 6£°98 BfU € 969
e/u eju L9'68% a0'. €06l 85°€9 B/u Z 959
B/U e/u £8'¥S$ XN 4 166 6.0 B/U L 969
B/ B/u 09'202% BL°LL vLi0E L9PSL e/u 9 96¢
B/U B/uU 9L'ziLe SOyl c9'6e B68°LEL B/u g 96t
e/u Bju 0L LrLS ZLel 6¥'02 60°60L Bfu 4 0G¢
e/u e/ LTLLLS 656 LESL LE98 B/u € 9G¢
EfU B/l 18°08% 90L oTA) 06°¢€9 Bju Z 08¢
B/u Bfu GE'05% FA* R4 2L's LLOY e/u I o8¢
|Jaueqg
00!} ool
[pueg/sq [21eg/sq
%S6°€ Tl 4 2 YL ¥OL'LS  £6'84 S¥GLE (eo'z1) B6ECCL or'oZL'l$ 686G €£5°19¢ Y0'€89 9 €
%S6'E 06'9¢$ 19°0/6% 1499 88°CLE (zooL) 86°L09 LLEE6S ¥Z'e9 82°L0e 61'69G S 5%
%S6'E LG62% 05°9..% 29¢es 0e0se (zo®) 09°'L8r 66'9.L$ 0905 20'ive LE°95Y 4 £
%S6'E yL'2es 0¥'285% l¥'ee gL 18l (zo9) rAA R 9z'096% S6°LE 11081 PG LYE € €
%S6'E 9.vLS £2'88E% 1£'92 SL'gel (Lop) 8L'0ve LY'ELES 0ge'Ge 15021 99'/¢¢ Z €
%S6°E 8E°/$ vL'¥61% al'el 8529 (102 L ozgL 9.'08L% G921 9209 G8'CLL L €
%S6'€ SrLLS 16°00€9% 1202 9B'E6 (91¢) 95681 25°682% L6'61 82706 €26.1 € gl
%S6°E GL L% 88°¢0Z$ el vl 8529 (G1'2) Ze'621 £1°961% 65°tl 92'09 8z'eel ¢ gl
%96'¢ LO¥$ 28'901% 95°L 62 LE (G1'L) 2169 08°20L$ L £L°0E 0¥'G9 L S'L
% ¢ Y] 884 buissasold [ jepuoys ERIINELS aley EEN) uiIssaoold | eoaleg |[balqy ezig

8SeaJoul  aseasoul |ejoL asiyoueld | gL'v9 ¢ | den eomeg WO |ejoL asiyoueld | 0g8°'L9 ¢ WS uig

9jel |ejo|  9jes |ejoL %0001 00°0SL %¥ 1dD %9.L°G %0001 00051 %481

PJA/STT IdD PIA/STT 1d0
Zz0z Ainr - syuauodwon pasodoig 120Z AInp - syuauodwiod Juaunsy

[eulblO-221AI9S (LY B UIg S)SBAA USSID)
siusuodwio) ey
as?d @lepus|eH



SuUOlE puels MH PL

‘pezijeuly aouo pajsnipe aq 0} ajel 8y |
"a1es |esodsip M) 4DAA Jeeh Joud uo 9SBaldul %G pawnssy 910N

‘Joeljuod ay) ut ded 14D %

9|l4 AWD 2Z-£T-C Slepus|sH 220

%06°€ LroLs GL9ep$ 1691 19192 (85°2) SL¥SL veozvs 9z9l 9,252 zZeavl g 959
%1L6'¢ 18°¢Ls 52°19¢% 424" 90'€ZZ (0z'2) L6°LEL ¥y €6ES 98°cl og'vie 8.¥2Z1 G 969
%16°€ 0Z'LL$ £1°162% €6'L1L TR TAN (zg'1) L1601 £5'082$ At P8 LLL zZTe0l ¥ 959
%L6'¢ 658% £€e'82es vv'6 PeESL (L) 6£°98 v9'6.L2$ 806 88821 89'L8 € 959
%L6'E 16'G$ 69851% G6'9 zZ'68 (s0°1) 25°¢9 z.'ZS1% 89'9 76'S8 ZL'09 Z 959
%Z6'E 9ee$ 81'68% ov'v Lovp (890) 6207 78'68% 8Zv 962k 15'8¢ L 969
feju e/u 0.'50€$ 6L 2L PeeelL L9°¥SL 9 9c¢
= /U £0°852% GOl €5 LLL 68°LEL G 96¢
/U B/u £p0Lze ZL'zl 2268 60°601 2 5115
e/u B/u Z8'z9L% 656 26'99 LE'98 £ OS¢
B/U e/u FARTRES 902 L9y 0S'€9 Z 9s¢
e/u B/u ¥5° /9% sty Kol LLOY } 0G¢
|slleg
002 002
|2lieg/sq [2leg/sqi

%16°¢C 6¥'55% L8'T/P'LS 6699 10'€08 (1z01) zZL'el9 A AR AN A 82'€LL ZL6.S 9 Z

%26’ zeors 9p'6zZ'ls €095 81'€99 (¥s'8) 6.°2LS PLE8LLS /8°€S Ly b9 998y S Z

%Z6°C GlL/£$ L0'986% 10°GP v GES (289 YA AR 98'8v6$ geel £G'GLS 00°08€ v Z

%Z6'E 66°L2% VAHA TS LLYE LG’ LOY (8L9)  ARARS 8S¥L.iS 6.2€ 59'98¢ #1'662 ¢ 2

%2Z6'C 18'81% 0L'66v$ vL'eT 19292 (e5€) z8'LLe 62°08v$ 6Z'ee 9/°182 82°00Z Z Z

%Z6'E G9'6% 59'G52$ 812zl $9°€C1 (s8°1) 8v'LLL 00°9vZ$ LLLL 88'8Z1 L¥'s0L l Z
% w aley 2934 m:_wmmuo.hn_ llegioys 90IAIBS aley 234 UISS320.4 VARG Umhn_ 2ZIS
asealoul asealoul el asiyouel S6°¢0lL w n_mU |0IMBG e |elo| asiyouely 166 w MWA4 uig

9lel [ejo] ajelfejo] %00°0L | 00°00E %¥ 1dD %9.L'S %000L | 00°00E %281
PIA/STT IdD PIA/SQT 1dD
220z AInp - sjuauodwo?) pasodoid 120z Ainp - syusuodwo?) Jualing

20IMISG [a15Eg P UIg S)SBAA POOH
sjusuodwon) ajey

aso elepusjeH




Boid oy mB z|.

“JoB1jUOD 3} Ui ded) |dD %t

a4 AN Zz-£2Z- 2lepusieH 220z

2202 AInr - sjusuodwio) vamono._m_l

LZ0Z Alnp - sjusuodwio) Jualing

%00t G529 $|9szal $ enpy (927) 2e'99l Leosl $ [enpy  Le9s) weJBoid yo doip Opy B1seM USRI
% $ |e1o | |esodsiq lleoys xog [eot |esodsiqg xog ERTTVED)
9sesJoul  esealsul dep aomiag Jad Jad
Sjel [ejol Sjel ejo | %¥ I1dO %9.'G %48
IdD Id2

weiboid Yo doiq OfY SISBAA UdaI9
sjuauodwo) ajey
adso a|epusiaH




%9L'S Si8ell 0Z°LLL 485°GLL caovLl geTell 186°0L L 055601 120z

%L8'T G/2'80} 890°.0L Z.9.10L 929801 L0Z'80} 0r9' L0l 668°'901 29l°20L erl L0) 0zZ0Z
aBuey) Z41VH LdIYH  fenuuy 2a8Qq AON 100 dag Bny np unp Aew 1dy Jep qa4 uep Jea )
|enuuy

120Z 01 0202 's1ea )

001=2102 ¥38N3D3A ‘pouad sseg

swa)l |Iv ‘wey)

VO 'olelUQ-0UlpIeUISg UBS-3PISISAIY ‘ealy

pajsnipe Aj|EuosEas JoU ‘SIBWNSU0D UBGIN j|2 ‘YD ‘OUBUQ-0UIDIBUISE UBG-ODISIOAIY Ul SWa) (I 3|} sepesg
peisnipy Ajjeuoseas joN

0vSO6¥SHNND ‘Pl ssueg

(n-1dD) ss2wnsuog uequn 11y 4oy IdD

anjeA ejeq ewibuo
(seuag Jualing) siswnsuoy ueqin |Iv-Idd



commu;v,,
:: _g,
10131810

DATE: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Selection of Board Member for ASBCSD.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

At the February Association of San Bernardino County Special Districts, the Board elections were
held. There was a consistent tie between two high desert elected officials. President Smith was in
attendance at the meeting and was the voting delegate for the District. He has requested input
from the Board as to whom the Board would like for him to cast the vote.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: Selected a Candidate for ASBCSD

ATTACHMENTS: NA



4 SERY Cs

$

2 m

g x‘il.' —
O M8 ]

[EEME Helendale Community Services District

1¥1sSI0

DATE: March 18, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of the Concert-in-the-Park Dates

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

This matter was discussed by the Park & Rec Committee who agreed to keep the Concerts on the
second Saturday of the months of May, June, July, August & September. Staff is requesting
concurrence or other direction from the Board of Directors.

The Park and Rec Committee also discussed the Sunsetter’s Car Club’s request to hold a “Hot
August Nights” car show at the August 13" concert as well as a September 11" tribute and end of
the series fireworks show at the September 10t concert.

Concert Dates will be as follows:
May 14

June 11

July 9

August 13

September 10

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve the Concerts-in-the-Park Series as proposed

ATTACHMENTS: NA



commuu,),
‘;—?
10141510

Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 17, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award of Contract for Well 13 Equipping

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this item.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff circulated the request for proposals for well equipping services to complete the construction
of well 13. The notice was published in the newspaper as well as direct solicitation to approximate
13 entities on our list of potential interested parties. Additionally, phone calls were placed to
three entities with whom the District has used for similar services in the past.

The District received one quote from Southwest Pump and Drilling in the amount of $245,000.
While the bid came in higher than Staff expected, a follow up call to a pump manufacturer
revealed that pump and motor prices have increase drastically since the District completed Well
4Ain 2011 and that the price quoted was in line with current costs.

Based upon that verification, Staff reccommends that the Board award the bid to Southwest. The
District had an excellent experience with the company during the well drilling process and found
them very reasonable to work with on change orders.

While the Board can throw out the bid and direct staff to rebid, the lead time on the equipment
would put completion past the summer months. If the bid is awarded, there is a possibility that
the well would be completed by June.

FISCAL IMPACT: $245,000.00

POSSIBLE MOTION: Award contract to Southwest for well equipping in the amount of $245,000.

ATTACHMENTS: Bid



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WELL 13 EQUIPPING

VERTICAL TURBINE PUMP AND MOTOR ASSEMBLY

Description - Quantity _‘ Units | Unit Price ~ Bid Price
Mobilization and 3%Max 1S
Demobilization $7,350.00 - _?3.350.00
Vertical Turbine P 1 1S
s SR s $ 166,575.00 $ 166,575.00
Pedestal 11T | $30,00000 $ 30,000.00
_10-inch Column Pipe | 155 LF $265.000  $41.075.00
TOTAL BID PRICE (IN NUMBERS)____$ 245 000.00_
TOTAL BID PRICE N WORDS:
————___Two Hundred Forty Five Thousand dollarsand __ Zero  cents.

Submitted by: (Company and Address)

South West Pump & Drilling, Inc.

53381 Highway 111 _
Coachella, CA 92236

Authorized signature:

Name and Title

Signature

Curtis McCalla , ﬁ"’ﬂyf”/

03/08/2022
Date




	031722.pdf
	SKM_C554e22031417160.pdf

